



# FRANCESCA BARCHIESI

## Résumé

I am a resourceful and enthusiastic designer with hands-on attitude. I aim to contribute to meaningful and valuable causes, offering my experience as conscious individual and designer. I approach my work with passion, awareness and purpose.

### Contact info

**Francesca Barchiesi**  
10 December 1986 | Bologna, Italy

Snoekjesgracht 2, 1011GZ, Amsterdam, The Netherlands  
+ 31 6 34 17 41 60  
f.barchiesi@yahoo.com

KvK Amsterdam / 61819964  
VAT / NL328480204B01

### Work experience

**NOX Sleep Drink** Amsterdam, NL  
Freelance Designer  
Packaging and Branding  
2015 - present

**Next Nature Network** Amsterdam, NL  
Multidisciplinary Designer  
Prop Making, Packaging, Styling,  
Event Production, Expo Design  
2013 - 2016

**Next Nature Network** Amsterdam, NL  
Office Manager,  
Webshop Manager  
2015 - 2017

**De Pizzabakkers** Amsterdam, NL  
Freelance Designer  
Menu Design, Illustration & Photography  
2013 - 2015

**Katja Gruijters** Amsterdam, NL  
Design intern  
Product & Visuals  
02.2012 - 04.2012

**Tjep.** Amsterdam, NL  
Design Intern  
Packaging, Interior, Jewelry  
07.2011 - 12.2011

**Marco Tesselli** Lugo (Ravenna), Italy  
Design Trainee  
Product & Communication  
05.2008 - 08.2008

### Education

**Design Academy Eindhoven** Eindhoven, NL  
Bachelor course  
2010 - 2011

**I.S.I.A. Institute of Higher Education for Industrial Design** Faenza (Ravenna), Italy  
Master Degree in Product & Communication Design  
2008 - 2010

**Kuopio Academy of Design** Kuopio, Finland  
Erasmus Exchange Programme  
2007

**I.S.I.A. Institute of Higher Education for Industrial Design** Faenza (Ravenna), Italy  
Bachelor Degree in Product & Communication Design  
2005 - 2008

### Exhibitions | Publications | Awards

**Hubot | Exhibition** Dutch Design Week | Mediamarkt  
Prop Maker  
Eindhoven, NL | 2017

**Next Nature Habitat VR | Exhibition** VondelCS  
Production Manager, Expo Design  
Amsterdam, NL | 2017

**Meat The Future | Exhibition** Cube Design Museum  
Prop Stylist, Production Assistant  
Kerkrade, NL | 2014 - ongoing

**Dream Out Loud | Exhibition** Stedelijk Museum  
Prop Maker, Stylist, Production Assistant  
Amsterdam, NL | 2014

**In Vitro Meat Cookbook | Publication** BIS Publisher  
Cover Design, Recipe Stylist, Photography  
5 Aug 2014



**NANO Supermarket | Travelling Exhibition** Various Locations  
Prop Maker, Production Assistant, Guide  
2013 - Ongoing

**Meet My Project | Exhibition** Le Lieu Du Design  
Furniture Design  
Paris, France | 2014

**Welcome to the Anthropocene** Deutsches Museum  
Prop Maker  
Munich, Germany | 2014 / 2016

**Biodesign | Exhibition** The New Institute  
Expo Design  
Rotterdam, NL | 2013 / 2014